From:  Allen, Meredith

Sent: 11/25/2013 7:13:22 PM

To: 'Fugere, Raymond G.' (raymond.fugere@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: QUESTION

Mr. Fugere,

Attached and below are the contact information that you requested. Eric Back’s title is
Director, Compliance & Risk Management, Electric Operations. Jay reports directly to Eric
and Eric reports to Patrick Hogan. Patrick reports to Geisha Williams, EVP Electric
Operations. He just started a week or so ago.

I know the end of the year is probably very busy for you but we could schedule time for you to
meet with them early next year.

Thanks,

Meredith

Patrick M. Hogan

Vice President Asset Management, Electric Operations
245 Market Street, Room 1064 (N10A)

San Francisco, CA 94105

PIHF@pge.com

415-973-9005 Work

415-973-9003 Fax

SB GT&S 0279665


mailto:raymond.fugere@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:PlHF@pge.com

From: Fugere, Raymond G. [mailto:raymond.fugere@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2013 8:57 AM

To: Allen, Meredith

Subject: Question

Ms. Allen:

Last, time we met you mentioned that Mr. Singh has (or was going to have) a new boss. I was
curious if I could get his contact information as well as the contact information for the person
that replace [Redacted T am just updating my contact list, before the year end, so no rush.

Thank you for your time and attention.
Sincerely,

Raymond G. Fugere, P.E.

Program & Project Supervisor

Safety and Enforcement Division

320 W. 4 Street, Suite 500

Los Angeles, CA 90013

Office (213) 576-7015

SB GT&S 0279666


mailto:raymond.fugere@cpuc.ca.gov

